
 
Sierra Wireless America, Inc 
2290 Cosmos Ct. 
Carlsbad CA, 92011 
Tel. 760-476-8700 
Fax 760-476-8701 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY LETTER 
 
DATE: 28 April, 2006 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Re: Sierra Wireless 
FCC ID:  N7N-MC5725 
FCC Part 22 and 24 Certification 
Request for Confidentiality 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
In accordance with 0.459 of CFR 47, Sierra Wireless hereby requests 
confidentiality of the Block Diagrams, Schematics, Theory of Operation, 
Antenna Specifications, Product Specification, and Tune-up Procedure 
attachments for the subject application. 
 
These documents contain detailed system and equipment description and 
related information about the product in which Sierra Wireless considers to be 
proprietary, confidential, and a custom design and, otherwise, would not release 
to the general public.  Since this design is a basis from which future 
technological products will evolve, Sierra Wireless considers that this 
information would be of benefit to its competitors, and that the disclosure of the 
information in these documents would give competitors an unfair advantage in 
the market. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Todd Van Cleave 
Manager Engineering Services 
Carlsbad Research & Development 
Sierra Wireless America, Inc. 
tvancleave@sierrawireless.com 


